i “April 27th” The Reverend Jesse
Jackson speaks out in Putnam

It’s not over ! It just begun !

The Reverend Jesse Jackson will be speaking at “The Holy Land” on April 27,2001. It’s time to come out and stand
for the truth, let your voice be heard. ‘

Just when Sheriff Sills thought he had the Nuwaubians trapped in his web of confusion, the Revered Jessie Jackson “ the peace
maker” is coming to Putnam County on April 27, 2001 at 2:00 P.M.,, to get a first hand look at just what the corrupt officials are
doing. With him comes worldwide media and the truth will finally have a chance to reveal itself. The truth being how the nine new
land owners and the Pastor Marshall Chance of Holy Tabemacle Ministry located at 404 Shady Dale Rd. property “ The Holy
Land” has tried relentlessly to settle all disputes about the property. They went before the former Chief Building Inspector Jerome
“Dizzy” Adams in attempts to obtain permits for their property. In particularly the controversial “Rameses II Social Club”. In ac
cordance to the United States Constitution, they have the rights as property owners to use the .

building. All the Judges know this. That’s why in the court order against the former land |
owner (98-CV-136-5) it states that the former land owner could use the building , and we
quote “ if the defendants change the intended use of the said building and such use is done
in @ manner so as to legally comply with the zoning and building ordinances of Putnam
County , then the defendants may use the said building for this purpose”

This case (98-CV-136-5) started 1998 A.D. personally by Sheriff Sills, not the Building and
Zoning Inspector, not the Board of Commissioner— by Sills! And it was against the former
property owner, which has absolutely nothing to do with the new property owners or The
Holy Tabernacle Ministry, but Sills wants to blame them because they are also black . He is
trying to hold the new land owners under the old owner’s court order. Taking away their
rights to use the building for their intended purpose. Is it legal ? No, for 3 years Sills and Ford
have been violating the property owners rights! They have done everything in their power to
stop all construction on the 404 Shady Dale Property by keep everything in a state of mass
confusion. From fining a member of the Holy Tabernacle Ministry, Mr. Victor Greig, $
45,750.00, to illegal property searches, and banishment of another member of The Holy
Tabernacle Ministry, Mr. Thomas Chism, preventing him from attending his church for
3 years.. What amazes us the most is when you check the county records on Putnam County
Ordinance Violations you will find records that will reflect other Putnam County Residents
as being fined for some of the exact same violations that Nuwaubian, Mr. Victor Greig was Pastor Marshall Chance of The
cited for. As you can see to your left on the next page. Why wasn’t Mr. Robert Taylor , Phil Holy Tabernacle Ministry ,
Bailey and Leonard Lizek all fined thousands of dollars and dragged through the courts, marches forward with his
then jailed ? Check the files they all committed the same crime that Nuwaubian Mr. Victor congregation.

Grieg was accused of. This is further concrete proof of Sheriff Sills targeting the Nuwaubi-




To your left: Sheriff Howard
R. Sills pointing his finger
that the Nuwaubians, stating
on September 20,1998A.D. in
the Atlanta Journal -
Constitution Article by Mr.
Bill Osinski “The possibility
of a violent Confrontation is
real” “Their a terrorist
Cult” To your Right : The
Nuwaubians gathered with
Rev. Jesse Jackson and sev-
eral other civil rights leaders
standing firm against racial
injustices. How many terrorist
cults do you know that do this?

all blacks who own that land responsible for pervious court actions, these are nine new Owners,
not the old one. How long is this going to be allowed to go on ? When the new land owner de- [
cide to sell their property will he hold the next property owner if their black under the (98-CV-
136-5) case also. The 404 Shady Dale Rd property is The Holy Tabernacle Ministry, the |
church has nothing to do with Rameses II Social Club, but yet church members are being made
to suffer. Simply because they know the person they bought the property from . Doesn’t every-
one know the person they bought their property from? This man must be insane to think what
he is doing is lawful . He must be sick to threaten the new land owners using written state-
ments like “ I nor others will be required to stop at the gate. In the event that such entrance is
prohibited, impeded, or delayed, it will no longer be possible for Woodall (the nine property
owners agent) to demonstrate compliance with the injunction and the appropriate ordinances
and the permit will automatically become void.” There is nowhere in the court order that
these stipulations are stated nor does he have the power from any judge to demand it. Nor
do the court order apply to the new land owners who are not listed as defendants. This is
just another one of Sills plots to cause confusion and intimidation. He is digging a bigger grave
for himself to fall into every day. Leaving a paper trail of proof of his corruption behind him tha
the Nuwaubians can use in Federal Court.

With the Rev. Jesse Jackson coming to Putnam County, it will make it hard for any Federal
Court Judge to just sweep this corruption under the table. For years now the Nuwaubians have
been waiting for the right time, preparing to launch a litigation Under 42 U.S.C. 1983 against

them. Section 1983 authorizes courts to redress violations of “ rights, privileges, or immuni-
ties secured by the Constitution and [ federal ] laws.” Sills whole Corrupt Klan , even the
Judges are subjected to Federal Court. Just as you see Nuwaubians marching in the picture
to your right, if this corruption don’t stop, they will also be marching on the streets of Put-
nam on June 2, 2001 during the annual Dairy Festival passing out flyers , video tapes , au-
dio recording and books revealing Putnam County’s Corruption ! What all the corrupt
officials did not know that was the Nuwaubians, the faithful members of The Holy Tabernacle
Ministry located at 404 Shady Dale Road, those that “waded in the water” while their brothers Mr. Chism,
Mr. Greig, Mr. Turner, Mr. Torres and others were being persecuted as it states in Matthew 10:22 * And ye .
shall be hated of all men for my name's sake: but he that endureth to the end shall be saved” for righteous [
name sake, they were diligently praying to an higher authority one that believes in justice, peace and equal- X
ity to help them endure and absorb the corruption, the trails and tribulations. By having faith in The Holy
Bible, God makes all thing clear saying in Romans 12:19 “Dearly beloved, avenge not yourselves, but |
rather give place unto wrath: for it is written Vengeance is mine; 1 will repay, saith the Lord.” And now
God has sent a world known messenger to deliver the truth about the Nuwaubians to the world. And just
like the walls of Jericho the corrupt officials of Putnam County will all come tumbling down. Joshua 6:20.

Concerned Citizens of Eatonton
C. C. of E.
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The permit dated Octo- One of the re-worded Another one of the The last permit applied
ber 11, 2000 that was permits dated re-worded permits dated | | for dated March 6, 2001.
submitted twice .as re- October 24, 2000. October 25, 2000. This one was approved
quested by The Honor- March 7,2001 then

able Judge Wing field stopped by Sills.

mus which is “ commanding the performance of a particular act therein specified, and belonging to his or their public, official , or
ministerial duty, or to his or their public, official, or ministerial duty, or directing the restoration of the complainant to rights or privi-
leges of which he has been illegally deprived” The nine landowners stated in their case ... (9) Nevertheless, defendant Adams refused
ta issue a permit. Said refusal was appealed to defendant Putnam County who upheld the refusal to issue such permit. (11) Plaintiffs
have exhausted all available administrative remedies. (12) Plaintiffs had a clear right to have a permit issued so they could use the
‘building as a hunting club, pursuant to Section 4.3(1) .If (2). (13) Nevertheless, defendants have failed to perform their official du-
ties and allow the granting of the permit..

On October 11, 2000 in the last hearing about the case, The Honorable Judge Wingfield instructed the Nine New Landowners to apply

for the demolition permit again and once they received it , Sheriff Sills was to remove the locks so the work could begin. Sound easy
and fair right? Wrong, Ford and Sills made sure the permit was never given, stating to the new land owners that “their choice of words
were wrong” , rewrite it. The Agent in good faith rewrote it five times and still no permit, some of these permit applications are
shown above. Sills seems to feel once the attention is off of the Nuwaubians, then his life will be in danger. Which is probably true, no
one can speak for all the angry members out there. And his time is almost up. He as been hiding behind his badge in office for 1,622
days and has only 1,298 days to go. He will not get his seat again, if he can make it until the end. Look at what is happening in Cin-
cinnati, with the shooting of Timothy Thomas a black kid who was shot in the back by a white officer. The riots that are taking
place there could very well take place in Putnam County. People are tired of corrupt officers and they see no other way out. Sheriff Sills
is afraid he will be hunted just as he had the Nuwaubians hunted during a rally in Putnam when the Nuwaubians brought in Rain-
bow Push Coalition, G.A.B. E.O., Able Mable , NAACP and others to the Court house steps. Sills literally had a sniper on the wate
tower as seen in the picture to your right. He is holding on to the Rameses Il Social Club court case “FOR DEAR LIFE”. In the mean
while he is trying to incite a confrontation, as you can see, But his attempts of an assassination _
were ended when the Nuwaubians spotted this man and turned around and waved at him. It was all 5
caught on video tape. It seems Sills thinks he can get away with murder! Maybe again like the
motor biker, Michael Flynn a boy friend of his ex-wife Kathy Sill, who was found killed behind a
black club in Putnam called the Tom Cat. We know who did it .

All of these injustices will be dealt with and documents will be released for your review. While
Putnam County corrupt officials were doing their devilishment, the Nuwaubians were meeting with
the TOP Officials and Civil Rights Activist in Georgia as well as Washington D.C, on how to
get justice while bringing all matters to a peaceful end. Sheriff Sills slander, unstable and pro-
veking actions makes the Nuwaubians fearful for their lives and now many want to strike back at
him and his. The Nuwaubians learned quickly that the courts of the Ocmuglee Circuit served as no
protection for them. And the more they tried to reach out to the people of Putnam County, the more
Sills would lie and slander to keep the division.

On March 6, 2001, the Nine New landowners tried to obtain the permit again once the crooked
Chief Building Inspector Jerome “DIZZY’ Adams was out of office. Which was approved the very
next day March 7, 2000 by the New Chief Building Inspector Mr. Robert Howell, PE as seenon| A sniper on the water tower
the pervious page. And again Sheriff Sills blocked them with his March 14,2001 letter of confu- | located straight across from the
sion. He wrote in hopes to confuse and intimidate the new inspector. The letter he wrote was a de- | court house. Placed their while
ceitful trick telling Mr. Robert Howell, PE the new land owners would have to agree to his new | the Nuwaubians were rallying
letter ( which is full of threats ) before he could give them their permit. What does his new letter on June 24, 2000

have to do with the old land owner ? What's wrong with this man- is he sick? He just can’t hold
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ans. He used the Former Chief Building Inspector Jerome “DIZZY” Adams as a
pawn to help him, holding the fact that his daughter Julie Harper was convicted for
“theft by taking” stealing $ 10,824.66 from City Hall, your money and did not go
to jail! and his son Jerome Dean Adams Jr. who was convicted of Burglary , DUI
and was in violation of the controlled substance act. Sills holds this information over
him because everyone knows, “the apple doesn’t fall far from the tree”. At least, that
is how it seems the Planning and Zoning board referred to it , when they denied the
nine new land owners the right to use their property on Dec 7, 1999 A.D. The nine
new land owners sent their own agent, Mr. Al Woodall, to the board meeting to
speak on their behalf in good faith, and he was met with complete opposition. Board
members that served on that board for 5 to 10 years denied their request saying to
them the court order was “too confusing” And that’s the same excuse the Board o

On February 24, 1999 Robert Taylor & | their property as well.

DBA Economy Builders violated Code sec-
tion 7.2, 7.3, 7.5. Fined $1,000 Mr. Al Woodall went before the Planning and Zoning Board and the Board of Com-

Commissioners used when they denied the nine new land owners their rights to use

missioners with a plan that was in compliance with the previous land owner court

action, even though that court order did not apply to them . They proposed for Rame-
ses 1T Social Club to be changed, to be used as a Hunting Club, in which their inten
tion was to do all the necessary demolition and construction needed to convert it. The
Court order clearly states { ¢ ) if the defendants change the intended use of the said |

building and suck use its done in a manner so as to legally comply with the zoning |
and building ordinance of Putnam County, then the defendants may use the said |

building for this purpose”.  This new use (The Hunting Club) is allowed and can
be found listed in the Putnam County Zoning ordinance Page 23 (Uses allowed in
Agricultural District)...But the first step is to obtain the permit before starting the |
work to bring it into compliance. As stated in the Putnam County Zoning ordinance
Page 131 Section 7.2 Building permit required. He just can’t stand the thought o

blacks having a Hunting Club. Why? Because his theory of the new property owner:

On June 1631999 Phil Bailey violated Code | ckpiling weapons goes out the window!
Section 7.2, R1, and 4.3(2).2.

Fined $ 350.00 This is evident from the fact that when Mr. Wesley Snipes the movie star was looking

into purchasing the property at 290 Shady Dale Rd., with the intentions of training se

curity guards which requires storing guns. Sills said in the August 4, 2000 A.D. Boar
of Commissioner Minutes we quote “ Sheriff Sills said he never had any discussion with |
Mr. Bishop whatsoever of what color these people were ( black businessman, black or
African American race four times in one paragraph). He told Mr. Bishop that if this |
was associated with the Nuwaubians that he would do what he could to stop it be-
cause the only places he knew on Shady dale Road to have a guard shack with an armed
guard at the gate was the neighbor down the road on the adjoining property that he
had to go to on several occasions with court order.” Court orders that Sills created.!
He lied, trying to give the impression that he did not know that Actor Wesley Snipes is a
black man. You can ask 10 people from all parts of the world what color Actor Wesley

Snipes is. And they will all say black. These are the de-

On April 28,1999 Leonard Lizek violated Code Section 7.2, 4.3(2).2 and R-1
minimum yard requirements. Fined $350.00-

ceitful games he plays. He has racially targeted the Nu-
1 year suspended upon compli- | waubjans so much that now he fears the Nuwaubians
ance with in 90 days having a club on their property where they can storage
guns and sit around and talk about killing things all day

for sport. So he paints the picture of Nuwaubians being
terrorists to hide behind his fears, knowing it’s all lies.

All the officials (Sills friends) pretended that they could
not comprehend the previous court order. Which clearly
reads ( ¢ ) if the defendants change the intended use of
he said building and such use its done in a manner 0 |
s to legally comply with the zoning and building ordi-
nance of Putnam County, then the defendants may use
he said building for this purpose”...Take note that the
current property owners are not apart of this court order
However, because the nine new property owners rights

8,1998 Nuwaubian Victor Greig was fined for violation of
code section 7.3, 7.2-1, 7.5, 4.3. Fined $ 45,750.00

were violated concerning the building they took the two
boards decisions to Superior Court, Civil Action No
2000CV05-01 and 2000CV191-7 demanding a manda




